
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Fil ings@psc.state.fl.us 
Wednesday, August 28, 2013 3:11 PM 
Vandiver, Denise (VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl .us) 
Shawna Senko 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Docket 130092-EI; Plant Crist and Plant Smith Transmission Upgrades Projects 
August 28 2013 Request for Confidential Documents.docx 

Hi Denise: 

The request you made this morning at 10:27 a.m. has not yet been processed. Therefore, per your 
request below, we will not process that request for confidential information. Give us a call if you have 
any questions. This message will be placed in parties correspondence for historical purposes. 

'Dorot.-fry .Menasco 
Ojfice of Commission C[erf?. 
]Yoriaa 'Pu.6[ic Service Con1n1ission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 'B{vd~ 
Taffafiassee, :Jforiaa 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Vandiver, Denise [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 1:39 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: FW: Docket 130092-EI; Plant Crist and Plant Smith Transmission Upgrades Projects 

I would like to withdraw this request I sent this morning . Please let me know how I should handle this 
withdrawal. 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building , Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 
Email : vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl. us 

From: Vandiver, Denise 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 10:27 AM 
To: 'filings@psc.state.fl.us' (filings@psc.state.fl.us) 
Subject: Docket 130092-EI; Plant Crist and Plant Smith Transmission Upgrades Projects 

Shawna Senko 1 8/28/2013 3:35 PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
AUG 28, 2013 - 4:49 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05092-13



a. Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 
Email: vandiver.denise@leg .state.fl.us 

b. Docket 130092-EI 
Petition of Gulf Power Company to include the Plant Daniel Bromine and ACI Project, the Plant Crist 
Transmission Upgrades Project, and the Plant Smith Transmission Upgrades Project in the Company's 
program , and approve the costs associated with these compliance strategies for recovery through the 
ECRC 

c. Office of Public Counsel 

d. 2 pages. 

e. Request for copy of confidential documents 

Shawna Senko 2 8/28/2013 3:35 PM 




